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Barnaby Bennett
fyi-request-1084-6d71777b@requests.fyi.org.nz

Dear Barnaby
Re: Request under the Official Information Act 1982

Thank you for your Official Information Act 1982 (OlA) request received on 19 August 2013.
You requested the following:

“As part of the Blue Print that was led by CERA an Aris Precinct was
developed based on an audit of arts groups in Christchurch, and their
needs ... | request that CERA makes this document ... publicly available.”

I am not aware of an audit of arts groups in Christchurch, and the Canterbury Earthquake
Recovery Authority (CERA) holds no document matching your description.

Accordingly, | have decided to refuse your request under section 18(e) of the OIA — the
document alleged to contain the information requested does not exist or cannot be found.

You have the right to ask the Ombudsman to investigate and review my decision under
section 28(3) of the Official Information Act.

Yours sincerely

‘Chief Executive
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